KIT CARSON PARENT TEACHER CLUB MINUTES

DATE & TIME: January 10, 2017 @ 6:00 PM PLACE: Kit Carson Cafeteria

Call to Order – 6:03 Roll Call – All Present Flag Salute – Jennifer Ornelles Approval of Minutes – Mr, Lloyd Motion, Mrs. Harrah 2nd, All Approved Committee Reports

- **Treasurer Report** Checking, \$8,807.11. Savings, \$15,140.04. Budget \$6,426.18 Motion to approve the Treasurer Report, Cassandra Ayala and 2nd by Alex Liri. Vote Unanimous-Approved
- **Superintendents Report** Chipotle Fundraiser January 31st from 3:00 to 9:00. 50% of proceeds come back to the school. Show flyer or mention Kit Carson. Proceeds raised will be used for Drama/Music programs. Santa "Gift" was well received.
- Head Room Parent Christmas parties were good.
- **Sunshine** No Update
- **Box Tops** Still collecting
- **ASB:** Progress Reports go home Friday the 20th, half way point of school year. 100 day activities taking place. Boys Basketball started today; girls follow on Thursday.

Old Business:

- **The Gift:** T-shirts were really liked. Donna Benson at Embroidery Plus did a great job and in a short time.
- Winter Reading Program: Reading sheets due Friday the 13th. Extra copies to be given to Mr. Lloyd (other classes for lost ones). Cupcake decorating party is coming.
- **Fundraising:** Pieology Fundraiser, Thursday March 2nd.

New Business

- **Carnival:** Me-n-Eds covering 1/3 of the cost and we advertise them on the opportunity drawing tickets.
 - Wristbands \$12 pre-order and \$15 day of.
 - 8 4*4 Banners, 2 Cotton Trailer Banners and 1 Main Street Banner (going on Bus). \$120 at most to change dates using Embroidery Plus.
 - 10th and 43
 - 13th and Lacey
 - 7th and Grangeville
 - 10th and Grangeville
 - 14th and Hanford Armona Road
 - 17th and Hanford Armona Road
 - Alex Liri will head the Opportunity Ticket Sales Table and Volunteer Check in.
 - Alex Liri will head the Class Baskets, \$100 Budget for supplies.
 - Concession: Current Budget for Concession is \$1306, Bernie will pull from that.
 - High school students can volunteer and use for school hours.
 - Troys has Bingo covered, will be using Computer for numbers and the Sheets/Daubers.
 - Jennifer Ornellas will head the Sweet Shop. Idea of cupcake contest. Gather more information and we will revisit the topic.
 - Discussion of possibility of Live Auction.

- Games: \$600 budget for prizes. Prizes will be given for "Winning" the game.
- Entertainment:
 - K-9 Demo from 2:30-3:00
 - Miss Long Band/Choir 3:00-3:30
 - Enchanted Princess 3:30-4:00
 - Drawings start 4:00
- 2 Princesses, \$90-- 3 Princesses, \$135 Mrs. Kanagawa made a motion for 2 Princesses, Jennifer Ornellas 2nd the motion. Discussion-Mrs. Kanagawa amended motion for 3 Princesses, Corina Willis 2nd the motion. All Approved.
- $\circ \quad \text{Island Photography confirmed.}$
- Mid-Valley 4H help w/cleanup
- Staff will be on for parking/tables
- Food Co will be attending, Free Water, Bananas
- Budget: Added \$621 on Carnival Prizes, Entertainment for Princesses \$135, Minus \$100 City of Hanford Sign.
 - Modify to Budget \$3056.35 Jennifer Ornellas made a motion. Stephanie Vasquez 2nd the motion. All in favor, motion approved.
- Vintage/Classic Car Show.
- **Teacher Request:** Peach Blossom T-Shirts. \$400.00. Mrs. Kanagawa made a motion, Stephanie Vasquez 2nd the motion. All in favor, Approved.

Class Room Roll Call/Prizes: Mrs. Lamattino won Staples. Trois Harmon won Starbucks.

Next Meeting: February 7th @ 6:00

Adjournment @ 7:14. Motion to adjourn meeting Bernadette Oliviera and 2nd by Elizabeth Gazarek.